Zeidler Union Square

In 1835 five Milwaukee pioneers:  Byron Kilbourn, Solomon Juneau, Albert Fowler, James McCarty and Archibald Clybourn donated the 1.2 acre site to the City of Milwaukee.

The park, originally known as Union Square, is bounded by West Michigan Street on the north, West Everett on the south between North Third and North Fourth Streets. This site became the first public park within the City of Milwaukee. 

The City of Milwaukee subsequently renamed the park Fourth Ward Square, which it was called when the site was ultimately turned over to Milwaukee County as part of the consolidation of parks in 1937.

During the 1950’s, the Milwaukee County Board named the park Pere Marquette.  This move coincided with the receipt of a gift from Marquette High School of a life-size marble statue of Father Marquette which was placed in the park.  (A bronze replica of the original statue now stands in the current Pere Marquette Park).

In the 1960’s, the site was renamed Carl F. Zeidler Park in honor of the former Mayor.  Carl Zeidler, a Milwaukee born and educated lawyer, who became the City’s 33rd mayor in 1940 when he defeated Daniel Hoan. In 1942, Zeidler left office to become an officer in the U.S. Navy.  Later that same year the ship he was serving aboard was torpedoed and all hands were lost.  His younger brother Frank served as Milwaukee mayor from 1948 to 1960.

Zeidler Union Square came into being in 1995 when the County Board renamed the park to recognize the contributions of the labor movement in Milwaukee County’s history.

The Milwaukee County Labor Council AFL-CIO constructed a new gazebo/bandstand within the park.  This facility, which contains features that symbolize various elements of the labor movement, replaced an aging bandstand which had been donated by Blue Cross of Wisconsin in 1977. 

Thanks to the generosity of several civic-minded individuals almost 165 years ago as well as more recent contributions by business and labor, Zeidler Union Square is able to provide an oasis of green in the heart of downtown Milwaukee.

LCE:el









4/99

